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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Elena Manzo [emanzo@somaenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 4:40 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: Re; Geotracker compliance for 316 38th Street, Oakland
Attachments: GeoTracker ESI-2.pdf; GeoTracker ESI.pdf

Dear Mr. Wickham, 
 
As requested in your letter dated December 17, 2009 pertaining to the site located at 316 38th Street, Oakland, CA, SOMA 
had “claimed” the site and uploaded the “Revised Workplan for Additional Soil and Groundwater Investigation” and 
historical “Underground Storage Tank Closure” reports and relevant boring logs to Geotracker; confirmation forms are 
attached to this email. We hope that this brings this site into compliance with your directives. Please do not hesitate to call 
us if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Elena K. Manzo  
Senior Project Scientist  
SOMA Environmental Engineering  
Phone:(925)734-6400  
Fax:(925)734-6401  
Web: www.somaenv.com 
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UPLOADING A GEO_REPORT FILE

 

Your GEO_REPORT file has been successfully submitted!

Submittal Type: GEO_REPORT

Report Title: Revised Workplan for Additional Soil and Groundwater Investigation

Report Type: Soil and Water Investigation Workplan

Report Date: 3/3/2010

Facility Global ID: T10000000885

Facility Name: EARL THOMPSON PROPERTY

File Name: RO0002996_Revised WP_03-03-2010.pdf

Username: SOMA Environmental Engineering, Inc.

Username: EMANZO

IP Address: 71.134.28.25

Submittal Date/Time: 3/4/2010 4:24:22 PM

Confirmation Number: 4612939298

 

GeoTracker ESI https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/esi/upload_geoedd.asp?cmd=uploa...

1 of 1 3/4/2010 16:24
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UPLOADING A GEO_REPORT FILE

 

Your GEO_REPORT file has been successfully submitted!

Submittal Type: GEO_REPORT

Report Title: Underground Storage Tank Closure Report

Report Type: Other Report / Document

Report Date: 1/27/2009

Facility Global ID: T10000000885

Facility Name: EARL THOMPSON PROPERTY

File Name: RO0458_UST Closure_316 38th_2009-1-27-2.pdf

Username: SOMA Environmental Engineering, Inc.

Username: EMANZO

IP Address: 71.134.28.25

Submittal Date/Time: 3/4/2010 4:38:30 PM

Confirmation Number: 4340890347

 

GeoTracker ESI https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/esi/upload_geoedd.asp?cmd=uploa...

1 of 1 3/4/2010 16:39


